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FY 2012 MichiVan RFP Q&A - Additional 
 
Question #1: Is the provider responsible for the cost of decals and installation?   
 
Answer #1: The costs for MichiVan decals and installation could be considered 
marketing expenses that are reimbursable under the MichiVan contract. 
 
Question  #2: Based on the current program and potential enhancement opportunities are 
we allowed to provide alternative pricing structures?   
 
Answer #2:  If this refers to the seat pricing structure, it needs to be based on the current 
fleet structure (chart on P. 6 under Section I). 
 
Question #3: How is fare collection currently handled?  Is the providers responsible for 
collecting from one person in each van or collecting from everyone directly? 
 
Answer #3: Under the current MichiVan contract, the fare collection is handled as 
below: 
 

“The CONTRACTOR will utilize an electronic system for individual passenger 
fare collection for COMMUTER VANPOOLS operated under a Volunteer Driver 
Agreement.  For all other agreements, the CONTRACTOR will provide for a 
manual or electronic billing system, as applicable.   

 
For COMMUTER VANPOOLS, a ridership roster will be provided to 
lessees/drivers prior to the first of the month indicating passengers approved to 
ride.  Lessees/drivers will be required to report passengers riding on the van who 
do not appear on their ridership roster.  The CONTRACTOR will be directly 
responsible for enforcement of non-payment policies. 

 
COMMUTER VANPOOL invoicing, fare collection (electronic and TranBen 
checks), and associated record-keeping and accounting are the responsibility of 
the CONTRACTOR.  Payment will be made directly to the CONTRACTOR.” 

 
It would be up to the selected contractor to decide how the fare should collected, taking 
into consideration the payment method for federal employees.  
 
Question #4: Page 8 states that users will pay fuel and washing costs.  What about tolls 
and parking? Don't users pay those costs directly as well? 
 
Answer #4: Tolls and parking are not reimbursable under the MichiVan contract. 
 
Question #5: Page 9, NTD Reporting states: "The selected contractor will be responsible 
for collecting and analyzing all required data to report to the National Transit Database 
(NTD) annually. The data must be audited by an independent auditor before submission 
to NTD." 
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Is this audit requirement in addition to the one-time IAS for Financial Data (for new 
reporters) and the annual IAS for Federal Financial Allocation?  If so, then does this 
additional audit requirement apply to data submitted on a monthly basis to the NTD on 
form MR-20, Monthly Ridership Activity Form? 

 
Answer #5: This audit requirement applies only to one-time IAS for Financial Data (for 
new reporters) and the annual IAS for Federal Financial Allocation. 
 
Question #6: Page 40, Section IV Appendix, F. Fuel Expenses.  Should separate items be 
added here for parking and tolls since they are also paid directly by users? 
 
Answer #6: This is a sample report format.  Additional report items may be added if 
needed.  
 
Question #7: From FY 2012 MichiVan RFP Q&A Answer #26 – Doesn't MDOT collect 
liability and loss information for reporting to the NTD using Safety and Security form 
S&S-40?  Or is this directly reported by your contractor to the NTD using your website 
user ID and password? 
 
Answer #7: This information is currently reported directly by the MichiVan contractor. 
 
Question #8: From FY 2012 MichiVan RFP Q&A Answers #12 & #21 – If you do not 
collect vanpool user fares, then how are they reported to the NTD (forms B-30 and F-
30)?  Or is this directly reported by your contractor to the NTD using your website user 
ID and password? 
 
Answer #8: This information is currently reported directly by the MichiVan contractor. 
 


